

# Jeffery Pigman

🍳 Chicago, IL 60640 🔌 3129658640 🛛 🖪 JefferyPigman91@yahoo.com

# PROFESSIONAL **SUMMARY**

Diligent Nursing professional with demonstrated success in emergency patient care. Agile and responsive to dynamic patient needs and environmental conditions. Team-oriented and reliable with expert healthcare knowledge, clear verbal and written communication skills and sound clinical judgment.

#### SKILLS

- Patient Care
- Patient Advocacy
- HIPAA Compliance
- Medication Administration
- **Emergency Care**
- Treatment Planning

- Disease Management
- Critical Care
- Patient Evaluation
- Medication Management
- **EPIC Charting System**

#### WORK HISTORY

#### **EMERGENCY ROOM REGISTERED NURSE**

07/2014 to CURRENT

### Franciscan Health | Olympia Fields, IL

- Administered different therapies and medications in line with physician orders and treatment plan.
- Communicated openly and collaboratively with all healthcare staff to organize successful patient care.
- Educated patients and answered questions about health condition, prognosis and treatment.
- Trained new nurses in proper techniques, care standards, operational procedures and safety protocols to optimize performance and safety.

#### **EMERGENCY ROOM REGISTERED NURSE**

10/2020 to 10/2021

#### Thorek Memorial Hospital | Chicago, IL

- Educated patients and answered questions about health condition, prognosis and treatment.
- Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.
- Evaluated patient histories, complaints and current symptoms.
- Promoted patient and family comfort during challenging recoveries to enhance healing and eliminate non-compliance problems.

#### EMERGENCY ROOM REGISTERED NURSE

11/2018 to 09/2020

#### Rush Copley Medical Center | Aurora, IL

Communicated with healthcare team members to plan, implement and enhance treatment strategies.

- Used first-hand knowledge and clinical expertise to advocate for patients under care and enacted prescribed treatment strategies.
- Performed triage on all incoming patients and determined severity of injuries and illnesses.

# **EDUCATION** (

# Bachelor of Science | Nursing

05/2014

# Olivet Nazarene University, Bourbonnais, IL

# CERTIFICATIONS

- Registered Nurse: Illinois State Board of Nursing, License #041420681
  Expires: May 31, 2022
- Advanced Cardiac Life Support (ACLS) certified by American Heart Association Expires: August 31,2023
- Basic Life Support (BLS) certified by American Heart Association Expires: August 31,2023
- Pediatric Advance Life Support (PALS) certified by American Heart Association Expires: November 30,2022
- The National Institutes of Health Stroke Scale (NIHSS) Expires: July 2022
- Trauma Nursing Core Course (TNCC) certified by Emergency Nursing Association Expires: December 31,2024
- Emergency Nursing Pediatric Course (ENPC) certified by Emergency Nursing Association: Expires: December 31,2024